From: |

Sent: 01 June 2022 09:24

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: EIA Agriculture Consultation - Picton

Hi [l

| assume the priority habitats within the yellow line are excluded from the application.

We have no further data available although we would point out that this land lies close to the Millin
Creek which feeds into the SAC. The SAC is currently failing its WFD targets due to agricultural run-

off and NRW may have an opinion on whether this proposal constitutes a plan or project under the
Habs Regs.

Thanks

Subject: EIA Agriculture Consultation - Picton

WARNING: This email originated outside the organization. Please do not reply, click links, or open
attachments unless you were expecting this email.

Dear [l - we are investigating the significance of an area under the
Environmental Impact Assessment (Agriculture) (Wales) Regs and seek your opinion
on a 33 ha site approximately three miles east of Haverfordwest. The grid reference
is SN 0009 1418, and the area is outlined in red on the attached maps.

If possible, we would like to receive your comments by May 315t If we have not
heard from you by this date, we will assume you have no comments to make on this
site and will progress with the case. If you have any further queries, please call me
or d

best wishes, ||}

Cangen lechyd Planhigion a Diogelu’r Amgylchedd / Plant Health & Environmental
Protection Branch

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Parc Cathays / Cathays Park

Caerdydd CF10 3NQ / Cardiff CF10 3NQ



coos /2 I ——

E-bost / E-mail:

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Mae'r Awdurdod yn hapus i gyfathrebu yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg

The Authority is happy to communicate in Welsh or English
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Website www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales
Follow us on Twitter

Join us on Facebook

Watch us on Youtube

Look at us on Flickr

This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose.

If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return email.

Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed.

Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice - Keeping your Information Safe

For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd hwy.
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal a dinistrio pob copi a rhoi
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost.

Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd o
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon

nac unrhyw ateb.

Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn Ddiogel
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Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch a'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.cymru

Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda.
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From

Sent: 01 June 2022 09:35
To:
Cc

Subject: RE: EIA Agriculture Consultation - Picton

Hi

Myself and _ made a visit to the land last week as we have received a number of
complaints including water pollution. Please see attached pictures / report.

Best regards,

From: |

Sent: 17 May 2022 15:56

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

Ffon / Tel:
E-bost / E-mail:



mailto:Paul.Coombes@gov.wales

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
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